JOSHUA PASIN
ATEK DISTRICT

It’s the Water!

REGULAR WATER RESOURCES & OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2019, AT 10:30 AM
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA 92252

AGENDA

" —

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3.  DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
4.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

6. APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING
Page 2 e Draft Minutes — December 12, 2018

Pages 3-20 7. DISCUSS FEE STUDY - Receive for information and direction only.
8. SHOP REMODEL UPDATE — Receive for information only.
9. STAFF REPORT — GM Sauer/AGM Ban

10. ADJOURNMENT

INFORMATION

During "Public Comment,” please use the podium microphone. State your name, have your information prepared, and be ready to
provide your comments. The District is interested and appreciates your comments. A 3-minute time limit will be imposed. Any
person with a disability who requires accommodation to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water District at
(760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours before the meeting to request a disability-related modification or accommodation. Materials related
to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the
District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during regular business hours.

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 1 of 20



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
Minutes of the
REGULAR MEETING OF THE WATER RESOURCES AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
Wednesday, December 12, 2018

CALL TO ORDER —-10:30 a.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM — A quorum is present

STAFF PRESENT — Curt Sauer, GM, Mark Ban, AGM-Ops., Sarah Johnson, HR Manager
GUESTS -2

APPROVAL OF AGENDA —

MSC/Hund/Luckman 2/0 to approve the Agenda for December 12, 2018, Water Resources and
Operations Committee.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None
APPROVE MINUTES OF THE PRIOR COMMITTEE MEETING
e Draft Minutes — Novemher R 2018

MSC/Hund/Luckn in 2/0 tc 1pp )ve the ' inute’ of loven er 8, 2018, W ter Resources and
Operations Comm tee.

JOB DESCRIPTIC M<€...“.rah J hnson,. R/ ianager, av an overview ( the updated Job
Descriptions.

UPDATE ON SHOP REMODEL - Mark Ban-AGM-Operations gave an updated overview on
the current status of the shop remodel.

STAFF REPORT — None

ADJOURNMENT —

MSC/Hund/Luckman 2/0 to adjourn the Water Resources and Operations Committee at 11:00
a.m.

Respectfully Submitted

Curt Sauer, General Manager

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 2 of 20



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT
MEETING AGENDA REPORT

Meeting of the Water Resources & Operations Committee January 9, 2019
Reportto:  Committee

Prepared by: Susan Greer

TOPIC: DISCUSS FEE STUDY

RECOMMENDATION: Receive for information only.

ANALYSIS:

We are nearing completion of the Fee Study and want to provide an update for the Committee. Most
of the fees being developed are service fees that are based on the material, equipment and labor costs
associated with performing the service. We are also updating the capacity charges, both water and
wastewater, and the meter installation fees.

Attached, you will find a listing of the current and proposed fees, presented in order of the current
Acrticle 13 within our Rules & Regulations, titled “Article 13 Rates.” That document also contains
information about what similar fees are at other local agencies. Differences in agencies can account for
differences in fees. The color coding indicates that the yellow highlighted items are already complete,
such as our Basic Fees and Water Flow Charges that were already set. The gold highlighted items are
new fees that | have developed based on current costs. The red items still need to be developed and
some of those involve the rate consultant, Alex. For example, there is more discussion needed about
capacity charges. There are many options for the capacity charges; it’s not based on a legal, one-size-
fits-all formula.

Note that a comprehensive review of all fees has not been conducted in at least the last 31 years,
although some individual fees have been adjusted in that time, some many times. After performing the
review, | am recommending that we separate the current Article 13 where all fees are currently
included, into two separate articles. There is too much explanatory information included in Article 13,
when it should focus on the fee amounts. This additional information makes it difficult to maintain the
document as the fees change over time. I am proposing one article called “Fees — Generally” that will
include the explanatory information, and another separate article called “Fees — Amounts™ that will
include very little except the amounts. This will provide a better alternative for maintaining the Rules
& Regulations long-term.

I am recommending that some fees be renamed and I will revise the order of the Articles so that related
fees are better grouped together. | recommend elimination of some fees that are no longer relevant,
splitting some fees into separate components, and addition of more than a dozen new fees. The last
page of the listing includes the caveat that allows us to charge for any work we do at the request of a
customer; the fee is called “Other Services.” Including this fee will allow us to provide better customer
service, while being paid for the work. In the past, we have been unable to perform work where we
didn’t have a corresponding fee in place, or we had to give it away for free. The Other Services fee
will allow us to perform any work requested by a customer if they are willing to pay.

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 3 of 20



I’ve also attached the proposed draft language for the new articles of the Rules & Regulations. The
title of the fee is underlined and bold, followed by a “G:” that relates to the language for Fees-
Generally, and an “A:” which relates to the language for Fees- Amounts. | believe that portions of the
proposed language that are highlighted yellow, while relevant to the topic, should be included in other
sections of the Rules.

There are still several fees to be developed, with input from staff and the rate consultant. A discussion
about options for the capacity charges needs to take place with the Committee and/or Board and I’d
like some direction about that process. In addition, complete legal review should take place before the
proposed changes are brought to the Board for adoption. Fee setting is a simpler process than water
rate setting, not subject to Prop 218, no mailed notice requirement and simply adopted at a properly-
noticed meeting. The fees must always meet the “reasonableness” test, and when using our actual time
and materials costs, that is done. While quite a few proposed fees reflect significant increases, that is
the result of changing circumstances or our failure to increase fees periodically as costs increase.

Labor costs are the biggest single component of the fees, and means that fees should change as labor
costs increase, at least every few years.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Guesstimate about $60,000 per year in additional fees, not including changes to meter installation fees
and capacity charges.

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 4 of 20



Article 13 Rates complete

Current
Article #
13.1

13.2

13.3

134

developed

Title
Variance Application Processing Fee simple
Re-name - variance application deposit complex
Standbys no changes since 1996
Guarantee Deposit approved 11/7/18
Turnon  REGULAR Turn on = 543
RE-NAME New Account or Transfer Turn off = $40

Total = 583

each charge below needs separate article number

13.5

13.6

13.7

13.8

TURN ON AFTER VACATION TURNOFF
Re-Name- TURN-ON/TURN-OFF CUSTOMER REQUESTED (temporary, not disconnect)

AFTER HOURS TURN ON

DELINQUENT ACCOUNT UNLOCK this got removed from 13.4 at some point

See also Delinquent Account Lock off, New, separate fee from uniock

Basic Fee Rate Study

Monthly Water Flow Charges Rate Study

Rescinded

Delinquent Account Service Charge MAXIMUM set by [aw - already done

JBWD HDWD 29PWD
CURRENT PROPOSE

25 500 cost
25 2,500 cost

already set
100 tie to rate 100/250
225 -2019
15 83 15
43
10 33 COsT
85 112 80

s

already set
40 54 20 -

already set

10%/1.5% 10%/.5% 10%/10 min

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 5 of 20

25

35

30

BHDVWA

100
100

100

T&M

5

50

40

5%/5min



Article 13 Rates complete JBWD HDWD  29PWD  BHDVWA
developed CURRENT PROPOSE
13.9 Public Fire Protection Charges no charge no charge
13.10 Private Fire Protection Rate Study already set
Alex evaluating 50% surcharge - Gil doesn't like surcharge language for water use
Demand Utilization Fee?
13.11 Fee for Permit to Supply Water for Domestic Irrigation to adjacent parcel 7?7 300 368 - - -
13.12 Backflow devices 25 _ - - -
13.13 Temporary service  (partially complete) deposit 250 replace replace $650 350
These need individual Article numbers install 30 95 25 T&M T&M
reading fee - - 20 - .
relocate 30 60  cost T&M T&M
Alex evaluating 50% surcharge - Gil doesn't like language Basic Fee  +50% 40 regular 30.32
Wateruse  +50% Tier 4-9.08 repgular 9.02
13.14 Mainline Extension Project Application fee N/A 25 0
13.15 Charge for Cancellation N/A 550 0 - - -
13.16 Standard Front Footage Fee - water 37/foot  37/foot
prices are payback, will never change
13.16.1  Standard wastewater Front Footage Fee N/A
allows for fee, but no pipes installed yet
13.17 Plan Check/Processing/Inspection Fees planck  cost+15% deposit T&M/dep $50/sheet T&M/dep
change title and separate fees inspection deposit  actual/dep T&M/dep

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 6 of 20



Article 13 Rates

13.18

13.18.1

13.18.2

13.19

13.19.1

13.20

complete JBWD HDWD
developed CURRENT PROPOSE
Meter Installation Fees Tract 3/4" 585 cost
Change name to Meter Connection Fee per GC 66013(bj(2) 1" 669 cost
1.5" cost+15% cost
Need information from Staff 2" cost+15% cost
Discussing methodology with Gil too 3" cost+15% cost
Non-Tract 3/4" 1911 cost
1" 2002 cost
1.5" cost+15% cost
2" cost+15% cost
3" cost+15% cost
Front Footage Fee CMC 26/foot  26/foot
prices are payback, will never change H Zone 37/foot  37/foot
Deleted
Water Capacity Charges Rate Study 3/4" 4,351 5,418
1 7,249 10,836
1.5" 14,495
2" 23,195
3" 43,490
Wastewater Capacity Charges Rate Study altsizes  $6435/ EDL— 18,610
of meters per EDU
Refund Agreement Processing Fee
Initial Preparation $25+ $25 per parcel 190 75/doc
Processing of each refund ck 5 30

29PWD  BHDVWA

796-1658
853-1715
1603-2527

2677
T&M

n/a
3,520

n/a

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019

Pages 7 of 20

n/a
1785
n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a

n/a
4,595

n/a



Article 13 Rates

13.20.1

13.21

13.22

13.23

13.24

13.25

13.26

13.27

Deleted

Meter Exchange Cost

Customer Requested Meter Accuracy Testing

Hydrant flow testing
see NEW static pressure test fee below

Broken lock fee

Charge for District documents

48-hour Tag Fee

Rate for sale of water to other agencies

complete
developed

Rate Study

3/4"
1"
1.5"
larger

copies
DVD's

JBWD HDWD 29PWD  BHDVWA
CURRENT PROPOSE

actual actual cost T&M T&M
40 158 COsT 67 T&M
40 158 COST 67 T&M
75 COST COST a0 n/a

cost+15% COST COST COSsT T&M

55 217 200 T&M
5 32 $20+lock T&M
0.25 0.25 .25/.10 0.1

- cost 0.1
10 I 10
9.53/unit [N - - 2

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 8 of 20



Article 13 Rates complete IBWD HDWD  29PWD  BHDVWA
developed CURRENT PROPOSE

NEW FEES
NO SHOW FOR MISSED APPOINTMENTS 0 29 20 - nfa
LIEN FEES plus language to add interest (Gil) File lien ] 47
Release 0 74
STATIC PRESSURE TEST 80
DELINQUENT ACCOUNT LOCK OFF ol 40
DEVELOPMENT-RELATED NEW FEES
WILL SERVE LETTER 0 33 40 T&M
METER QUOTE o 19 0 0
W1 FORM LETTER ol
NON-INTERFERENCE LETTER ol
Other information/forms reguired by developer, figured at actual cost
REFUND AGREEMENT CHECK PROCESSING {per check issued) 0 20
RETURNED CHECK CHARGE somehow got removed from Rules & Regulations set by law 5 25/35 25
change name to returned payment charge, same for credit cards
TAMPERING FEE/UNAUTHORIZED USE working with Gil oI 3 mos avg 35  cost
PULLED METER CHARGE (cost to pull meter, separate from reinstall cost) 49 20

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 9 of 20



Article 13 Rates complete JBWD HDWD  29PWD
developed CURRENT PROPOSE

CONTRACT FEES ol

TEMPORARY METER EXTENSION FEE 23

CAVEAT THAT ALLOWS FOR US TO CHARGE FOR ANYTHING.
Other Services. A charge shall be made for services performed by the District not listed above, for which an actual
cost is attributable to a particular customer

BHDVWA

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 10 of 20



PROPOSED RULES & REGULATIONS LANGUAGE FOR ARTICLE 13

VARIANCE APPLICATION DEPOSIT

G: An estimated deposit, based upon the complexity of the evaluation, will be required from a customer
who requests consideration of a variance from existing Rules & Regulations. Such evaluation may
require consultation with professionals, in addition to District staff, and the customer will pay all costs
associated with the evaluation. Customer is responsible for all costs and District will deduct costs from
customer deposit and send a bill for costs that exceed the deposit or a refund if costs are less.

A: A deposit based on complexity is required to evaluate a variance request:
Simple 5500
Complex 52,500

Customer is responsible for all costs associated with the request, even if costs exceed the deposit. Need
form.

GUARANTEE DEPOSIT

G: A guarantee deposit shall not be required except upon the determination by the District that the
person requesting service is not creditworthy. The determination of creditworthiness shall be based
upon criteria established by the Board of Directors.

A: Applicants who provide a social security number will have their credit checked. The results of this
soft credit check will provide either a green, yellow, or red “score,” and the deposit amount is based
upon the score. Customers that don’t provide a social security number won't get a “score,” and will
have to pay a guarantee deposit.

Green = good credit, no deposit required
Yellow = average credit, deposit required
Red = poor credit, deposit required

No score = no credit, deposit required

Effective Date Guarantee Deposit

Adoption $225.00
1/1/20 $255.00
1/1/21 $285.00
1/1/22 $310.00

NEW ACCOUNT CHARGE (FORMERLY TURN ON NEW SERVICE)

G: Upon customer request to establish a new account or request the transfer of service from an existing
account to a new account, then a new account charge shall be paid.

A: A fee of $43.00 will be charged to establish a new account or transfer ownership from one account to
another

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 11 of 20



TEMPORARY CUSTOMER-REQUSTED TURN OFF/TURN ON

G: Upon customer request to temporarily turn water meter on or off, such as for vacation, a fee shall be
paid. Water meter will be locked in the off position, but billing of applicable charges will continue.

A: A charge of $33.00 shall be paid for either temporary turn on or turn off of water meter.

AFTER-HOURS TURN ON CONVENIENCE CHARGE

G: Upon customer request to provide water account turn on after the deadline for same day turn on of
service, an after-hours charge shall be paid to the District.

A: A fee of $110.00 will be assessed lo a customer who requests that water service be turned on after the
deadline for same day turn on.

CUTOFF ACCOUNT LOCK / UNLOCK CHARGES {name change) wailing on info from Staff

G: A fee will be charged for the lock-off and unlock of a water meter which it culoff as a result of nonpayment.

A: Charges are as follows:
Lock-off S
Unlock 5

BASIC FEE — current, no changes

METER PULL/METER REINSTALLATION

G: A fee will be charged for the removal (pull) or reinstallation of a meter, whether at customer request
or JBWD-initiated in order to prevent damage or obtain compliance with the District’s Rules &
Regulations.

A: Charges are as follows:
Meter Removal/Pull  $49.00
Meter Reinstallation  $54.00

MONTHLY WATER FLOW CHARGES — current, no changes

DELINQUENT ACCOUNT SERVICE CHARGE

G: A delinquent account service charge shall be added to each delinquent account. Such charge shall be
added to the account balance each month as of the date the account becomes delinquent.

A: A delinquent account service charge of 10% on each original unpaid balance, plus .5% per month for each
subsequent month of delinquency, will be levied if a customer payment is not received within 20 days after
mailing of customer invoice.

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION CHARGES —nla

PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION — current, no changes

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 12 of 20



FEE FOR PERMIT TO SUPPLY WATER FOR DOMESTIC IRRIGATION TO ADJACENT PARCEL

G: A fee will be charged for an annual permit requested by a customer to supply domestic irrigation purposes
only to an adjacent parcel with no water meter, when such parcel is owned by the same owner. This option
allows customer to avoid payment of meter installation and capacity fees, but is only applicable for domestic
irrigation purposes. Fee must be paid prior to supplying waler to the second parcel, and must be renewed on
an annual basis. The fee is equal to the Basic Monthly Fee amount, multiplied by 12 months, and changes as
Article ___ changes.

A: The fee is imposed as follow:

3/4” or 1" meters $368.40 Effective 1/1/19
$413.16 Effective 1/1/20
$456.36 Effeclive 1/1/21
$496.20 Effective 1/1/22
BACKFLOW DEVICES

TEMPORARY SERVICE GUARANTEE DEPOSIT

G: A guarantee deposit, equal to the estimated cost of replacement of the meter and appurienances, will be
required for all temporary services. Replacement costs will be delermined on a case-by-case basis, based
upon the temporary facilities required by customer.

A: A guarantee deposit, equal to the replacement cost of the temporary meter and appurienances, as
determined by JBWD staff, is required before temporary service can be established.

TEMPORARY SERVICE INSTALLATION FEE

G: A fee will be charged to set-up the temporary account and install a temporary service, including meler and
appurtenances.

A: Including account set-up, the fee for installation of a temporary service is $95.00.

TEMPORARY SERVICE RELOCATION FEE

G: A fee will be charged to relocate a previously-installed temporary water service.
A: The fee for relocating a previously-installed temporary service is $60.00.

TEM Y SERVICE EXTENSION why limit to 6-month initial timeframe when we automaticall
extend anolher § months? why not allow 12 months MAXIMUM to start with? we have no such fee set up,
although Regs call for it.

G:

A

TEMPORARY SERVICE BASIC MONTHLY FEE

G: A fee will be charged for the availability of temporary water service, which includes no water used.

A: The fees are as follows:

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 13 of 20



Meter Size Monthly Fee (based on meter size)

11119 11120 17 111122
%W &1 46.05 51.65 57.05 62.03
3 460.50 516.45 570.45 620.45

TEMPORARY SERVICE MONTHLY WATER FLOW CHARGES

G: Water passing through the temporary meter shall be sold at the following cumulative rates, per unit (one
hundred cubic feet, 748 gallons)

For %" and 1" meters Rate Per Unit ($ per hundred cubic feet), effective date

Units 11119 1/1/20 1121 111422
0-5 units 6.60 7.58 8.55 9.30

5.01-10 units 7.95 9.23 10.50 11.55
10.01-20 units 9.30 10.88 12.45 13.80
20.01+ units 10.65 12.563 14.40 16.05

For Larger Meters:

Unit rate for all water use 8.10 9.30 10.50 11.55
MAINLINE EXTENSION PROJECT APPLICATION FEE DELETE

CHARGE FOR CANCELLATION DELETE

STANDARD FRONT FOOTAGE FEE - WATER

G: Waler service applicants that connect to the water system where JBWD has installed or replaced a mainline
since 1997, or where the applicant has been approved for a Remote Meter, shall pay the Standard Front
Footage Fee. The lolal fee is computed based on the measurement of the front footage of the parcel as it sits
adjacenl to the mainline or future mainline (properly corner to property corner) multiplied by the Standard Front
Footage Fee (price per foot.)

A: The Standard Front Footage Fee will be the amount of the most recently-calculated Front Footage Fee per
Article , multiplied by the front footage measurement.

STANDARD FRONT FOOTAGE FEE — WASTEWATER

G: JBWD has not yet constructed a waslewater system, so no fee is in place
A: No fee yetin place,

PLAN CHECK DEPOSIT

G: Water service applicants shall submit a deposit, based on the complexity of the proposed project as
delermined by JBWD, to pay for all costs associated with development, including but not limited to plan check
cosls, inspection fees, preparation of W-1, S-1 or Non-Interference letters required by the County of San
Bernardino. Actual costs of service including but not limited to labor, equipment, professional services and
overhead shall be deducled from the deposit. If the deposit exceeds actual costs, JBWD will refund the
balance. If actual cosls exceed the deposit, a bill for the balance will be sent to applicant and must be paid
before water service will be initiated.

A: Deposit amount determined by JBWD hased on complexity of project.

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 14 of 20



METER CONNECTION FEES (PREVIOUSLY METER INSTALLATION FEES)

G: When the parcel to which waler is to be furnished does not conltain a paid water meter for use on said
parcel, the customer shall pay a meter connection fee based on all costs of installation, including meters and all
appurtenances. Note some melers have been installed at JBWD expense, and although there is a meler in
place, it is not considered a paid water meter.

A1: Tract Installation — this fee applies to the Copper Mouniain Mesa Assessment District for all original
parcels with services already installed, and for approved tract maps or parcel maps where installation of all
water system facilities, except for the water meter, will be done by the developer.

Meter Size Fee

%" $585.00

1" $669.00

Larger sizes Actual cost including overhead

A2: Non-Tract Installation — this fee applies to all non-tract parcels in the District and reflects Iabor, material
and overhead cosls associated with installing the customer meter and appurtenances and extending the water
service from a mainline to a property line for the use of a separate parcel.

Meter Size Fee

W $1,911.00

1" $2,002.00

Larger Actual cosl, including overhead

FRONT FOOTAGE FEE

G: Mainline installation or replacement projects in the following areas have been installed at JBWD expense.
Future development of parcels in the following project areas requires payment of a Front Foolage Fee, per foot
of parcel frontage adjacent to the mainline. See Article 7.5.

A1: Copper Mountain College, December 2004: $26.00 per foot
A2: H Zone, October 2008: $37.00 per foot
WATER CAPACITY CHARGES

G: When the parcel to which water is to be furnished does not contain a paid water meter for use on said
parcel, the customer shall pay a Water Capacity Charge.

The Water Capacity Charge includes a buy-in component to existing facilities which achieves equity with
current customers. In addition, there is a replacement component, which is designed to fund water system
capacity replacement required as a result of the new water service. Note some meters have been installed at
JBWD expense, and although there is a meter in place, it is not considered a paid water meter.

A: Size Charge
" $4,351.00
1" $7,249.00
1.5" $14,495.00
2" $23,195.00

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 15 of 20



3 $43,490.00

Water Capacity Charges shall be automatically adjusled effective on the first day of January of each calendar
year based upon the change in the Engineering News-Record Construction Cost Index (ENR-CCI 20 Cities)
slarting from the base month of June. Increases taking effect in January shall be based on the increase in said
index over the preceding year. (For example, the automatic increase taking effect 1/1/19 shall be based on the
increase in the index from June 2017 to June 2018.)

WASTEWATER CAPACITY CHARGES RM feedback

G: When the parcel to which wastewater service is to be furnished does not contain a paid water meter, or the
property that has a paid water meter is undeveloped with a struclure, the customer shall pay a Waslewater
Capacity Charge. The Wastewater Capacity Charge includes a buy-in component for funding of a future
waslewater system based on projected wastewaler system capacity required by the new water service.

Wastewater Capacily Charges are due under the following conditions:

1. The parcel to which water service is to be furnished is (a) located in the wastewater treatment strategy area,
(b) will result in density of less than one Equivalent Dwelling Unit per one-half acre, (c) has a paid water meter,
{d) but has never developed the parcel with a structure; or (any remodel implicalions?)

2. The parcel to which water service is to be furnished is (a) located in the wastewater strategy area, (b) will
result in densily of less than one Equivalent Dwelling Unit per one-half acre, and (¢) does not contain a paid
water meter.

The Wastewater Capacity Charge applies to all new development in the Wastewater Planning Area
as identified in the attached map (Exhibit C). A list of parcels within the area is attached as Exhibit
D. do we really want the list of parcels attached, or does it just need to be available? 20 pages or so
added to Rules. Over time, the list isn’t accurate, splits and combos, i.e.

Capacity Charges do not apply to additions to existing residential units, but will apply to any new
residential structures including a second home on a parcel, other than guest house.

Capacity Charges will be applied to expansion of non-residential development if it increases the
number of EDUs by one or more based on review of the District Engineer.

Wastewater Capacity Charges shall be automatically adjusted effective on the first day of January of each
calendar year based upon the change in the Engineering News-Record Conslruction Cost Index (ENR-CCI Los
Angeles) starting from the base month of June. Increases taking effect in January shall be based on the
increase in said index over the preceding year. (For example, the automatic increase taking effect 1/1/19 shall
be based on the increase in the index from June 2017 to June 2018.)

A

Single Family Residential: 1 Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) = 6,435.00

Multi Family Residential: 1 EDU per residential unit (duplex = 2 units, triplex = 3
units, etc.) or less if determined by the District Engineer
(e.g. Senior Housing, studio apartments, etc.)

Non Residential: 6,435.00 per EDU with the number of EDUs to be

determined by District Engineer based on plans provided.

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 16 of 20



REFUND AGREEMENT PROCESSING FEES

G: When customer installs a mainline at their own expense which provides opportunity for other parcel owners
to connect to the water system where such opportunity didn’t previously exist, customer shall be eligible for
polential refund if other parcel owners connect in the future. Customer shall pay costs associated with
preparation and processing of refund agreements.

A: Refund agreement processing fees are as follows:

Inilial preparation, for up to four benefitting parcels $190.00
Initial preparation, each additional parcel $35.00
Processing of each refund check $30.00

Fee is deducted from refund check

METER EXCHANGE WITHIN THE SAME PARCEL

G: For meter size changes on the same parcel (either increase or decrease in size ,) the customer shall pay the
actual cosls associated with installation of the new meter, including inventory, equipment and labor, plus
associated administrative costs and overhead. Melers cannot be relocated to different parcels; thal constitutes
a new meter installation.

A: Meter exchange costs within the same parcel are as follows:

Actual costs, including but not limited to, field and administrative labor, vehicles and equipment, inventory, and
overhead.,

In addition, if customer increases meter size, cuslomer must pay the additional Water and/or Wastewater
Capacity Charge(s), at the current rate. For example, if customer paid capacity charge for 1" meter and needs
lo increase meter size to 1.5", the additional Capacity Charge fees would be the difference between the current
1" and 1.5" capacity charges, irrespective of the amount paid by customer at the time meter was purchased.

No refund for materials already in use is provided, nor refund of Capacity Charges if meter size is decreased.

METER ACCURACY TESTING FEE

G: Any customer has the right to have his meter examined and tested at any time upon completion
of the Meter Test Form, payment of the Meter Accuracy Testing Fee and commitment to pay an
adjustment to their water account for any discrepancy identified in the meter performance, either

over or under-recording, if the meter fails. Fhre-MeterAceuracy-Testing-Reeshal-notbe charged-f
the-meterhas-notbeen-tested-during-the previous-five-yearperiod: Need to also amend other

sections of the Regs? Where is reference to free every 5 years, don’t find in Regs, but see on form.

A: The charge for customer-requested meter accuracy testing shall be as follows:

iVieter Size Amount

%" $158.00

1 $158.00

1.5” & Larger Cost
HYDRANT FLOW TESTIN

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 17 of 20



G: For development or other reasons, customer may request hydrant flow testing at a hydrant location of their
choosing. JBWD will test the hydrant and provide a hydrant certification letter to customer. Since performing
hydrant flow tests can result in water quality issues and/or water leaks, JBWD seeks to limit hydrant flow
testing. Static pressure testing can often be a substitule; however, if customer requires hydrant flow testing,
customer is responsible for costs associated with any system damage. Special form?? Gil - Legal?

A The charge for hydrant flow testing is $217.00 per hydrant, including certification letter.

STATIC PRESSURE TESTING

G: For development or other reasons, customers may request static pressure testing, to be performed at a
hydrant of JBWD's choosing. JBWD will perform static pressure testing and provide testing report to customer.

A: The charge for stalic pressure testing is $80.00 per hydranl, including testing report.

BROKEN LOCKING DEVICE FEE

G: When an account has been locked off and the locking device is broken, depending on
tircumstances, the old or new account holder may be charged for replacement of the locking
device,

A: The charge for a broken locking device is $32.00.

CHARGE FOR DISTRICT DOCUMENTS
G: A fee shall be charged to those requesting copies of public records.

Al: A fee of $0.25 for each photocopy shall be charged upon a request to obtain a copy or copies of public
records from JBWD

A2: Afeeof for each DVD shall be charged upon a request to obtain a copy or copies of public
records from JBWD.

48-HOUR TAG FEE
G:
A:

RATE FOR SALE OF WATER TO OTHER AGENCIES

G: Waler sold to other water agencies on an emergency or short-term basis shall be metered and a water bill
senl to the other water agency on no less than a monthly basis.

A: Water sold to other water agencies shall be metered and sold at a rate of $9.53 per unit (one
hundred cubic feet) or $1,038.00 per acre foot. In addition to this water rate, direct manpower,
material and equipment costs associated with making the physical connection or overseeing the
connection shall be charged at actual cost plus overhead.

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 18 of 20



The General Manager or designate may authorize the temporary sale of water to other water
agencies for a two-week period or less. The Board of Directors may authorize the temporary service
for a period of longer than 14 days.

NO SHOW CHARGE FOR MISSED APPOINTMENTS

G: A charge shall be made when an appointment time has been scheduled and set aside for a field visit which
is not kept and not cancelled in advance by the cusiomer or a representative.

A: A no show charge of $29.00 for scheduled appointments will be billed when such appointment is not kept or
cancelled in advance by the customer or a representative.

LIEN FEES

G: A charge shall be made for the costs associated with filing and releasing liens that are recorded due to
unpaid water or meter damage charges.

A: Fees associated with filing and releasing liens for unpaid water charges, are as follows:
Filing lien $47.00
Releasing lien  $74.00

Unusual or extraordinary cosls associaled with filing or releasing liens will be charged at actual cost including
overhead.

In addition, interest in the amount of __ % per month will be added to the lien balance unti! paid in full. Gil,
legal? What code section?

WILL SERVE LETTER

G: The applicant shall be required to pay a charge to cover expenses incurred by JBWD for the preparation of
the Will Serve Letter document.

A: A charge of $33.00 per parcel will be paid by applicant requesting a Will Serve Lelter. Fees for will serve
requests on land requiring more in-depth review by JBWD staff and/or professional services will be charged the
actual cost.

METER QUOTE

G: An applicant shall be required to pay a charge to cover expenses incurred by JBWD for the preparation of a
meler quole. An applicanl is allowed one (1) free meter quote per calendar month; additional meter quotes will
be provided upon payment of the charge.

A: A charge of $19.00 per meter will be paid by applicant requesting a meter quote, when such request is in
addition to one (1) free meter quote provided per calendar month.

W1 FORM LETTER

G: An applicant shall be required to pay a charge to cover expenses incurred by JBWD for the preparation of a
W1 Form letter.

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 19 of 20



A: Actual cosls, including overhead, associated with preparation of a W1 form letter, shall be deducted from
the applicant's Plan Check Deposit.

S1 FORM LETTER

G: An applicant shall be required to pay a charge to cover expenses incurred by JBWD for the preparation of a
51 Form lelter.

A: Actual costs, including overhead, associated with preparation of a S1 Form letter, shall be deducted from
the applicant's Plan Check Deposit.

NON-INTERFERENCE LETTER

G: An applicant shall be required to pay a charge to cover expenses incurred by JBWD for the preparation of a
Non-Interference Letter

A: Actual costs, including overhead, associated with preparation of a Non-Interference Letter, shall be
deducted from the applicant's Plan Check Deposil.

RETURNED PAYMENT CHARGE

G: A fee will be charged for each check or credit card payment relurned from the bank unpaid.

After two returned payments, customer will be on a cash-only basis for at leasl two years, or until a satisfactory
paymenl record has been established per Article 1.11.

A: A charge of $25.00 for the firsi returned payment and $35.00 for the second and subsequent returned
payments shall be paid by applicant who presents a payment that is subsequently returned from the bank
unpaid.

TAMPERING FEE/UNAUTHORIZED USE - Gil
G:

A:

CONTRACT FEES, requested info from Staff 12/18

G: Upon request from a customer lo establish a long-term payment contract to spread the balance due over an
extended timeframe, a charge shall be made for sel-up and follow-up of the contract,

A: A charge of § shall be paid by customer requesling a contract. The charge can be rolled into the
contract, and will be paid with the first payment installment.

OTHER SERVICES

G: A charge shall be made for services performed by the District not listed above, for which an actual cost is
attributable to a particular customer.

A: Charges for Other Services shall be the actual costs, including but not limited to, field and administrative
labor, professional services, vehicles and equipment, inventory and overhead.

WRO Committee - January 9, 2019
Pages 20 of 20





